
From: PV Program
Sent: 10/7/2010 8:03:40 AM

RedactedTo:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Solar PV Program Map

here you go

From: Harders, Kristopher [mailto:Kristopher.Harders@horizonwind.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:30 PM 
To: PV Program
Subject: Solar PV Program Map

Hello PG&E,

I’d like to say thank you for the Google-based PV Program Map. This tool is indeed very 
helpful. Is this information available in shapefile format as well? Or would it be possible to 
get the data in tabular form (ie. Area #, Substation Name, Voltage, Potential Capacity, etc.)

Thanks very much,

Kristopher

kristopher.harders@horizonwind.com

Office 510,704,8152 I Mobile 510,225,8427 I Fax 510,704,8439

Vi’/! i www.hori7onwiod.com
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copy or disclose any information contained in this message to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
delete this message from your computer. Any communication contrary to the company's e-mail policy and outside the scope of sender's employment
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will be sender's responsibility and the company will not accept any liability in respect to the communication.
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